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COUNTY OF FRESNO 
ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1) 

RFQ NUMBER:  780-5464 

TRUCK SCALE REPLACEMENT 

Issue Date: April 20, 2016 

IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME 
MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO: 

COUNTY OF FRESNO, PURCHASING 
4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor 

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599 

CLOSING DATE OF QUOTATION WILL BE AT 2:00 P.M., ON MAY 5, 2016. 
QUOTATION WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M. 

All quotation information will be available for review after contract award. 

Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Jennifer Anderson, 
phone (559) 600-7115 or e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us. 

NOTE THE ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF 
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER: 780-5464 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE 
SIGN IN BLUE INK AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION. 

 See Attached 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER One (1) TO RFQ 780-5464 

COMPANY NAME: 
(PRINT) 

SIGNATURE (In Blue Ink):  

NAME & TITLE: 
(PRINT) 

Purchasing Use: JA:HM ORG/Requisition: 9026 / 9261600084 
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Questions from the April 13, 2016 Vendor Conference and County response. 

1. Question: The specifications appear to be written to reflect a Mettler-Toledo scale. Will 
you consider other makes/models- specifically, ones that do not use load cells? 

Answer: The County will only consider scales that employ load cell technology. 

2. Question: When a truck with an RF tag enters the scale how is the information 
conveyed to the Scalehouse software? What modem carries the information? 

Answer: The information is transmitted from the scale to a reader through an RS-232 
connection. 

3. Question: What contractor’s license is required for the project? 

Answer: Class A. 

4. Question: Is there a Site Plan available? 

Answer: The County can make available a plan depicting the scale area. 

5. Question: Will the existing pit have to be excavated or can it just be filled in? 

Answer: The foundation requirements are detailed in the RFQ. 

6. Question: Will the height of the kiosk that dispenses the ticket have to be adjusted? 

Answer: That would depend on the scale dimensions. It would stand to reason that 
since the scale will be above ground, the kiosk would need to be adjusted higher. 

7. Question: Since this will be an above-ground scale will rub rails need to be installed? 

Answer: Yes. Include them in the cost of the scale. 

8. Question: Is there any other electrical service to the pit other than the electrical service 
to the scale? If so, who will handle that? 

Answer: There is electrical service to the printer that dispenses the tickets just outside 
the pit. It shall be the bidder’s responsibility to disconnect and restore any electrical 
service that is disturbed. 

 


